
 

**Executive sessions may be held:  
◻ Lease or purchase of real estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure 

would increase the price 
◻ Consideration of the minimum offering price for sale or lease of real 

estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure would decrease the price.  
◻ Negotiations on the performance of a publicly bid contract ◻ Complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee 
◻ Qualifications of an application for public employment ◻ Performance of a public employee 
◻ Agency enforcement actions (requires legal counsel present) ◻ Current or potential litigation (requires legal counsel present) 
◻ Legal risks of current or proposed action (requires presence of legal 

counsel) 
 

 
The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 

develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Important meeting dates: 
 

• November board meeting – November 15, noon 
• 2024 Budget Presentation – December 8 

 
 

12:00 Action 1. Call to Order – Cindy Ju 
Agenda Approval 
 
Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 
minutes on matters on this agenda  

12:02 Action/Approval 
 

2. Consent Agenda 
• Approve September Meeting Minutes  
• Accept September Expenditure reports 
• Approve October Concurrence Requests 

12:05 Discussion 3. Discussion 
• RED updates – Jared Jonson/Jamie Lee 

12:30 Board Business 4. Discussion 
• Fall Fundraiser – Cindy Ju and Jerilyn Young 
• Board recruitment – Cindy Ju 
• Setting meeting schedule check-in – Cindy Ju 

12:55 Action 5. Adjourn – Cindy Ju 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, October 18, 2023 

12:00 – 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Virtual: 
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNm
Mzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-

b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-
16100951d81a%22%7d 

Meeting ID: 259 652 436 554 
Passcode: ScQSiD 

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d


Resolution 23-10-18-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

• Approve September Meeting Minutes  
• Accept September Expenditure reports 
• Approve October Concurrence Requests 

 
 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 
 
 



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 

September 19, 2023 

In-person at Hing Hay Coworks 

 

The September 2023 SCIDpda board meeting was hosted in-person at the Hing Hay Coworks 
conference room. 
 
Board Present: Tiernan Martin, Cindy Ju, Wayne Lau, Jerilyn Young, May Wu, Samuel Lee, Miye 
Moriguchi, Lisa Nitze, Regina Wang  
Staff Present: Marion Emme, Jamie Lee, Joseph Guanlao, Chris Govella, Josh Sellers Park, Janet 
Smith, Anh Vo, Jared Jonson, Jody McCorkle 
Others:  
 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Cindy Ju, Board Chair, at 5:32PM. 

 

2. Consent Agenda Resolution 23-09-19-01 

 

We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority, 
via consent agenda: 

• Approve July Meeting Minutes  
• Accept Q2 Financial Reports 
• Approve July and August Expenditure reports 
• Approve August and September Concurrence Requests 

 
Moved: Lisa Nitze 
Seconded: Jerilyn Young 
Board Approved: 9 
Abstained: 0 
Absent: 5 
 

3. Discussion 
 
Resolution 23-09-19-02 Devonshire Apartments 
 



At the Board Meeting, the Board resolved as follows: 
 

A. To cause SCIDpda to execute the General Partner Operating Agreement; 
 

B. To authorize ____________ or _____________ (each, an “Authorized Signatory” to 
execute the General Partner Operating Agreement on behalf of SCIDPpda; 

 
C. To negotiate the terms of the Indemnity Agreement; and 

 
D. To authorize and empower the Authorized Signatory to take such actions as necessary 

to effectuate the transaction described above on behalf of SCIDpda.   
 

Moved: Wayne Lau 
Seconded: May Wu 
Board Approved: 9 
Abstained: 0 
Absent: 5 
 
RED Updates – Jared Jonson + Jamie Lee 
 

- 13th and Fir is 25% leased 
- North Lot is now Beacon Pacific Village, 38% completed 
- AiPACE 
- Landmark Project 
- Spic N Span 

 
Co-Ed Coaching Goals and Updates – Cindy Ju and Anh Vo 
2023 Annual Fundraiser – Cindy Ju 
Board Commitments and Expectations – Cindy Ju 
Meeting Schedule Check-In – Cindy Ju 
 
 
The next board meeting is on October 18 at noon, hosted online. 
 
The meeting was adjourned by Cindy Ju, Board Chair, at 6:43PM. 
 



Concurrence Requests:  
Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

• the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds 
$10,000, or  

• the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period. 
 
 
October 2023 Items 
 
Property Operations  

 
 
Community Initiatives 
 

















# Units 
Vacant 
(EOM)

Days 
Vacant Occupied %

Lost Rent 
Opportunity

Q3 
Collection 
Rate (%)

* Adjusted 
AR $ > 60 

days
* Adjusted AR 

Total

# of 
Residents 
>60 Days

Bush 6 407 94% $35,077 99% $15,463 $22,668 5

DVA 0 0 100% $0 98% $1,372 $9,083 4

New Central 0 0 100% $0 99% $0 $176 0

PDA Summary 6 407 97% $35,077 99% $16,835 $31,927 9

PDA Summary YTD 99% 28

Louisa 3 196 96% $24,884 83% $65,886 $129,581 21

Jackson 0 0 100% $0 98% $4,052 $9,959 7
* Adjusted = Residents with aged AR at risk for non-payments.  Excludes billing credits not yet taken.

SCIDpda Dashboard - Affordable Q3/September 2023

Occupancy Economic

SC
ID

pd
a

M
an

ag
ed

Highlights 

• Occupancy continues to be close to 100% across all properties (except for Bush Hotel )

• Collection rate is 99% for PDA properties, 98% for Jackson & 83% at Louisa

• Large outstanding balances persist at Louisa due to non-payment.  Louisa continues to be very 
challenged at this time w/ several residents behavioral health needs/impacts.

• New Hires:
-Sophia Ni, Director of Property Operations (hired 10/3)
-Allan Skytta, Louisa Building Manager (hired 10/9)
-Jacob Chin, Housing Specialist (hired 9/11)
-Sean Fleenor, 13Fir Assistant Building Manager (hired 9/11)

• 13th & Fir Family Housing:
o 38% of the building is expected to be leased by 10/13
o 22 completed applications are pending final review

• With 11 weeks reexamining to reach our goal of 95% leased units before 12/31, we are hiring 
Allied Residential to assist with leasing services through the end of the year, and will begin work 
immediately.



       SCIDpda Dashboard - Commercial Q3/September 2023

Days
Vacant

Units
Vacant

(as of EOM)

% of
Total SF 
Occupied

Q3 Collection 
Rate

AR >60 
Days

*Adjusted 
AR Total

Tenants 
with

>60 Days 
Balance

Bush Hotel 1,003                 1                 99% ## 96% $10,032 $45,744 3             

IDVS 1 30                      1                 96% ## 92% $0 $167,574 -          

IDVS 2, Library, CC 387                    2                 88% ## 102% $68,290 $102,339 4             

New Central 3,886                 4                 86% ## 122% - -

PDA Summary 5,306                 8                 94% ## 97% $78,322 $315,657 7             

Louisa -                     -             100% 73% $22,271 $68,394 2             

Jackson 1,583                 1                 66% 75% $4,262 $14,272 2             

% 60+ Days 
of Total AR

Bush Hotel ICHS CMP $3,633

Enterprise $1,606

King County 
Public Health $4,793

IDVS 2
Gourmet 
Noodle $21,754

Crawfish King, 
Parking $9,292

Comm Center Parks Dept $37,244

Key: 

Occupancy Economic

Actions

72%

Amount 
Owed > 60 

Days
PDA Tenants Aged Receivables 

>60 Days

28%
Rachtha and Cynthia following up 
with ICHS directly.

14%

53%

$4,948 ACH received 10/5, 
Cynthia working with them to 
make balance 0

Rachtha following up on payment 
of lease via grant payments from 
KCPH

Under  50% CollectabilityOver 75% Collectability Between 50% and  
75% Collectability

Has been elevated to City 
Strategic Advisor.

see highlights

92%

37%
see highlights, incl $4k parking 
fees owed

SC
ID

pd
a

Highlights 

•  Occupancy rate is 94% for Q3, due to Denise Louise move out, unchanged for managed properties.  Collection 
rates are 97% at PDA properties at 74% for managed properties.

•  New tenants open for business - Mam's Books at NC Hotel opened 9/28 and restaurant "Kilig" at IDVS1 opened 
10/10.

• Lease renewals and lease negotiations are underway for: International Examiner, the former Denise Louie Space, 
and the vacant Jackson Commercial Space.

• We are slowly onboarding new properties for management - Jackson Higo (Murakami Family) and the tenants 
located on the site of the Little Saigon Landmark project at 10th & Jackson..

•  AR Balances update:
o Parks Dept. – has been elevated to City Strategic Advisor, resolution expected soon.
o Gourmet Noodle Bowl – submitted $9k payment on 9/19 & $4480 on 10/12, staff is considering not 

renewing lease
o Crawfish King – submitted $5k payment on 9/19 & $8287 on 10/12, staff may not renew lease due to 

ongoing payment issues
o Small balances remain for KCPH and ICHS CMP

M
an

ag
ed



                              SCIDpda Dashboard - Fundraising Q3 2023

Fundraising as of 9/30/23

Goal $179,300

Committed $170,000

Achieved 95%

Goal:  Increase the net amount earned for the 2023 

SCIDpda Annual Fundraiser by 5% over the prior year.



                              

Hing Hay Coworks as of 9/30/23

Goal (on average) 25
January 20

February 21
March 22

April 21
May 24
June 23
July 24

August 27
September 27

October
November
December

YTD Average 23

Goal:  Maintain average Hing Hay Coworks membership 

count of 25 per month through December 31, 2023.

SCIDpda Dashboard - Hing Hay Coworks 

through September 2023



 

 

 

SCIDpda Dashboard – Payroll YTD September 2023 
 

Payroll through September was 84% favorable to budget or $483k for the organization as a whole. 
• Admin’s favorability to budget is 88% or $139k from the two-week delay in granting raises that 

was due to the delay of the budget approval to mid-January, as well as delays in hiring 3 
positions for 5+ months.  September had 1 accountant position open but will be filled Oct 16. 

• Community Initiatives’ variance to budget is favorable at 93% or $16k due to the two-week 
delay in granting raises, and delay in hiring the small business manager (2 mo).  All positions are 

now filled in CI. 

• Property Management’s favorable variance is 78% or $321k, again due to the two-week delay in 
granting raises, as well as the delay in hiring/replacing four positions for 6+ months including 
the Director of Operations which was recently filled by Sophia Ni on October 3.  

• Properties variance to budget is at 96% of budget, favorable by $7k as a Bldg Manager took a 

month-long PTO which impacted the P&L.
 
 
Admin 

         
 
 

 
       

             Community Initiatives   

 
 
   

Property Management

 

Properties 

 



Account Institution Description
Beginning 
Balance Deposits Withdrawals

Interest and 
Dividends Fees Ending Balance

Interest 
Rate

5710 1st Security Bank Money Market (0.00)$                (0.00)$                  
6862 Coastal Community Bank Money Market 1,011,747.57$  (816,909.90)$     7,540.51$       202,378.18$       2.25% 4.00% eff. 9/22/23
8628 Coastal Community Bank Money Market -$                   816,909.90$     816,909.90$       4.00%
1124 Commerce Bank Money Market 9,693.41$         64.14$           9,757.55$            2.25% 3.50% eff. 9/22/23

Heritage 11 mo CD exp 11/1/23 70,455.78$       352.55$          70,808.33$         1.98% 3.50% eff. 9/25/23
Wells Fargo 9 mo CD exp 9/15/23 250,000.00$     (250,000.00)$     8,881.85$       8,881.85$            4.75%
Wells Fargo 9 mo CD exp 10/4/23 250,000.00$     250,000.00$       4.55%
Wells Fargo 15 mo CD exp 3/15/24 256,170.55$     256,170.55$       4.95%
Wells Fargo 18 mo CD exp 6/24/24 255,796.58$     255,796.58$       4.65%
Wells Fargo 18 mo CD exp 7/11/24 250,000.00$     5,764.73$       255,764.73$       4.65%
Wells Fargo 2 yr CD exp 12/23/24 255,858.90$     255,858.90$       4.70%
Wells Fargo 18 mo CD exp 3/27/25 -$                   250,000.00$     250,000.00$       5.45%

2034 WA State Dept of Treasury LGIP 1,299,049.42$  17,519.67$    (21.17)$             1,316,547.92$    5.32% Avg. - rate varies by day
Total 3,908,772.21$ 1,066,909.90$ (1,066,909.90)$  40,123.45$    (21.17)$             3,948,874.49$    

QTR GROWTH $          40,102.28 

Account Institution Description
Beginning 
Balance Deposits Withdrawals

Interest and 
Dividends Fees Ending Balance

Interest 
Rate

5710 1st Security Bank Money Market 1,007,346.62$  (1,007,698.31)$  351.69$          0.00$                   0.75%
6862 Coastal Community Bank Money Market -$                   1,000,000.00$  (816,909.90)$     19,288.08$    202,378.18$       2.25% 4.00% eff. 9/22/23
8628 Coastal Community Bank Money Market -$                   816,909.90$     816,909.90$       4.00%
1124 Commerce Bank Money Market 1,178.31$         8,688.31$         (250.00)$             140.93$          9,757.55$            2.25% 3.50% eff. 9/22/23

Heritage 11 mo CD exp 11/1/23 69,767.30$       1,041.03$       70,808.33$         0.26% 3.50% eff. 9/25/23
Wells Fargo 9 mo CD exp 9/15/23 250,000.00$     (250,000.00)$     8,881.85$       8,881.85$            4.75%
Wells Fargo 9 mo CD exp 10/4/23 250,000.00$     250,000.00$       4.55%
Wells Fargo 15 mo CD exp 3/15/24 250,000.00$     6,170.55$       256,170.55$       4.95%
Wells Fargo 18 mo CD exp 6/24/24 250,000.00$     5,796.58$       255,796.58$       4.65%
Wells Fargo 18 mo CD exp 7/11/24 250,000.00$     5,764.73$       255,764.73$       4.65%
Wells Fargo 2 yr CD exp 12/23/24 250,000.00$     5,858.90$       255,858.90$       4.70%
Wells Fargo 18 mo CD exp 3/27/25 -$                   250,000.00$     250,000.00$       5.45%

2034 WA State Dept of Treasury LGIP 1,467,865.04$  (200,000.00)$     48,740.34$    (57.46)$             1,316,547.92$    5.00% Avg. - rate varies by day
Total 4,046,157.27$ 2,075,598.21$ (2,274,858.21)$  102,034.68$  (57.46)$             3,948,874.49$    

YTD GROWTH $        (97,282.78)

Investment Activity
Jan. 1, 2023 - Sept. 30, 2023

SCIDpda
Investment Report

Investment Activity
July 1, 2023 - Sept. 30, 2023

5%

21%

0%
2%

0%
6%

7%

7%6%
7%

6%

33%

Investment Mix

Coastal Community Bank Money Market

Coastal Community Bank Money Market

Commerce Bank Money Market

Heritage 11 mo CD exp 11/1/23

Wells Fargo 9 mo CD exp 9/15/23

Wells Fargo 9 mo CD exp 10/4/23

Wells Fargo 15 mo CD exp 3/15/24

Wells Fargo 18 mo CD exp 6/24/24

Wells Fargo 18 mo CD exp 7/11/24

Wells Fargo 2 yr CD exp 12/23/24

Wells Fargo 18 mo CD exp 3/27/25

WA State Dept of Treasury  LGIP


	1 - agenda - October 2023
	2 - Resolution -  Consent Agenda October 2023
	Resolution 23-10-18-01

	2023 09 Board Meeting Minutes
	2.3 - Concurrence Request - October 2023
	2023 Q3 Finance Committee Package
	09 2023 Expenditure Report
	Q3 2023 Affordable Dashboard
	Dashboard

	Q3 2023 Commercial Dashboard
	Dashboard

	2023 Fundraising KPI
	2023 HHC KPI
	Payroll Gauges
	Q3 2023 Investment Performance


